
Hlengile Mtsweni

From:
Sent:
lo:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Tracking:

Hlengile Mtsweni < hlengile@ecoleges.co.za>
08 March 2OL3 L2:57 PM
's i e b e rt. I a b u sc ha g n e @ es ko m .co.za' ;' d i n g i sv@ es ko m.co.za';
'ShalanAR@eskom. co.za'; 'NekhahTT@eskom .co.za'; 'NgweziMG@eskom .co.za';
' Kua ho P@eskom.co.za';' Moloko M M @eskom.co.za';' N goben BT@eskom.co.za';
'C ha u keTA@ esko m .co.za' ; jjvd m @ esko m.co.za';'wa lto nt@ esko m .co.za' ;

' mo g o koa @ esko m .co.za' ;' p retoAN N @ es ko m .co.za' ;' mots is L@ es ko m.co.za';
j n e I @ cs i r .co.za' ;' s i I be rb a u e rM @ dw a.gov .za' ;' p h i n e @ s ahr a.o r g.za' ;

'bmoduka@mpg.g ov.za'
' s h a u n @ eco I eg es.c o.za' ; kh e h I a @ eca co n su lt .co.za

Written notification of application for a Basic Assessment (MDEDET Ref No.:

L7 /2/3N-277)
BID-BA - Hlalanikahle SN.pdf

High

Recipient

'siebert.labuschag ne@eskom.co.za'

'dingisv@eskom.co.za'

'Shala nAR@eskom.co.za'

' Nekha hTT@eskom.co.za'

' Ngwezi MG@eskom.co.za'

'KuahoP@eskom.co.za'

'MolokoM M @eskom.co.za'

' N goben BT@eskom.co.za'

'Cha u keTA@eskom.co.za'

ijvdm@eskom.co.za'

'wa ltont@eskom.co.za'

'mogokoa @eskom.co.za'

'pretoAN N @eskom.co.za'

'motsisL@eskom.co.za'

Jnel@csir.co.za'

'sil berbauerM @dwa.gov.za'

'phine@sah ra.org.za'

'bmoduka@mpg.gov.za'

'shau n @ecoleges.co.za'

kheh la @ecaconsu lt.co.za

Read

Read: 2013/B/48 02:27 PM

Good afternoon,

Find attached the Eackground lnformation Document (BlD) for a Basic Assessment (MDEDET Ref No.: f7 /2/3N-2771
and a GA,/WUL Application to construct the Hlalanikahle Sewer Network, Emalahleni Local Municipality, Nkangala

District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province. Please take the time to review the BID and register should you have an

interest in or be affected by the proposed developments.

We are in the process of identifying all potential interested and affected parties, and wish to include all stakeholders
likely to be influenced by the activity to which the application relates. One such method of achieving this is the



'Network' or'Chain Referral System'. Please can you be so kind as to provide us with the name and contact details of
a relevant stakeholder with whom you recommend we should engage on matters of this nature.

Note that a Public Site Meeting has been scheduled at the Hlalanikahle Police Station for 10h00 on Friday 22nd
March, 2013. Please inform us if you will be attending so that we can arrange and provide you with a meeting place

and time.

Do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries or concerns.

Thank you and keep well.
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Good afternoon,

Find attached the Background lnformation Document (BlD) for a Basic Assessment (MDEDET Ref No.: 17 /2/3N-2771
and a GA/WUL Application to construct the Hlalanikahle Sewer Network, Emalahleni Local Municipality, Nkangala

District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province. Please take the time to review the BID and register should you have an

interest in or be affected by the proposed developments.

We are in the process of identifying all potential interested and affected parties, and wish to include all organs of
state which have jurisdiction in respect of the activity to which the application relates. One such method of
achieving this is the 'NetworlC or'Chain Referral System'. Please can you be so kind as to provide us with the name

and contact details of the relevant person(s) with whom you recommend we should engage on matters of this
nature.



Note that a Public Site Meeting has been scheduled at the Hlalanikahle Police Station for 10h00 on Ftiday 22nd
March,2013. Please inform us if you will be attending so that we can arrange and provide you with a meeting place
and time.

Do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries or concerns.

Thank you and keep well.
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